

Monday, May 5, 2025 at 10:17:05 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: RE: MOA AND LOI TFM - Monmouth Winthrop PD, ME
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 at 2:04:41 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Ciulla, Anthony
To: policechief@winthropmaine.gov
Attachments: image001.png, image002.png, image003.png, image004.png, image004.png, image002.png, image003.png, image001.png

10/4 Chief,

We will remove both Monmouth & Winthrop from the pending MOA list.

If either Monmouth PD or Winthrop PD wishes to renew their interest in joining the 287g program at any point, please do not hesitate to contact me anytime.

Thank you.

DISCLAIMER: This communication is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this communication should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: policechief@winthropmaine.gov <policechief@winthropmaine.gov>
Date: Thursday, Apr 17, 2025 at 1:47PM
To: Ciulla, Anthony <Anthony.Ciulla@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: MOA AND LOI TFM - Monmouth Winthrop PD, ME

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, click [here](#) and follow instructions.

Mr. Ciulla,

The Governing bodies of Winthrop and Monmouth have requested the withdrawal from the 287G applications that I had submitted to your Agency 2 weeks ago. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. Thank you.

Chief Paul A. Ferland
15 Town Hall Lane

Winthrop, Maine 04364
(207)377-7226
policechief@winthropmaine.gov



From: Ciulla, Anthony <Anthony.Ciulla@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 2:53 PM
To: policechief@winthropmaine.gov
Subject: RE: MOA AND LOI TFM - Monmouth Winthrop PD, ME

No worries Chief Ferland.

Yes unfortunately it will be a bit redundant for you, but we will need separate LOIs & MOAs for each department in that case, even if you oversee both.

The LOI format is fine. If you could just put an approximate # of officers you want trained for each department, that would be great.

Thank you again. Sorry for any red tape inconvenience. & we look forward to working with you.

Anthony

DISCLAIMER: This communication is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this communication should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: policechief@winthropmaine.gov <policechief@winthropmaine.gov>
Date: Wednesday, Apr 09, 2025 at 1:21 PM
To: Ciulla, Anthony <Anthony.Ciulla@ice.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: MOA AND LOI TFM - Monmouth Winthrop PD, ME

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, click [here](#) and follow instructions.

Anthony,

I am the Chief of Police for both the Monmouth and Winthrop Police Departments, and they are presently separate entities. I will resubmit the required documents. There would be a total of 6 officers would be trained. My error on the LOI, I used the formatted one that was on the web site. I have had no prior contact.

Chief Paul A. Ferland
15 Town Hall Lane
Winthrop, Maine 04364
(207)377-7226
policechief@winthropmaine.gov



From: Ciulla, Anthony <Anthony.Ciulla@ice.dhs.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 2:21 PM
To: pferland@WinthropPoliceDepartment.onmicrosoft.com; policechief@winthropmaine.gov
Cc: jhammond@winthropmaine.gov; dwessling@WinthropPoliceDepartment.onmicrosoft.com
Subject: RE: MOA AND LOI TFM - monmouth Winthrop PD, ME

Adding Chief Ferland's 2nd email address.

DISCLAIMER: This communication is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this communication should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Ciulla, Anthony <Anthony.Ciulla@ice.dhs.gov>
Date: Tuesday, Apr 08, 2025 at 1:44 PM
To: pferland@WinthropPoliceDepartment.onmicrosoft.com
<pferland@WinthropPoliceDepartment.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: jhammond@winthropmaine.gov <jhammond@winthropmaine.gov>, dwessling@WinthropPoliceDepartment.onmicrosoft.com
<dwessling@WinthropPoliceDepartment.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: FW: MOA AND LOI TFM - monmouth Winthrop PD, ME

Good afternoon,

My name is Anthony Ciulla & I am the ICE ERO 287g Field Program Manager for the ICE ERO Boston Field Office. ICE 287g HQ received the attached LOI & MOA from Monmouth-Winthrop PD. I just wanted to confirm that Monmouth-Winthrop PD is consolidated into one department & is not two separate departments. If they are separate, then we will need separate LOIs & MOAs for each.

Also, the LOI does not specify how many officers you wish to train. Would you be able to provide an estimate?

Lastly, the LOI mentions that you have been in contact with the Field Office Director & local Program Manager. May I ask who you have been in contact with since this is my first contact beyond the blanket outreach I sent out to the Police Chief's Association?

Once we clear all this up, I will forward back to HQ for final review & approval.

Please feel free to reach out to me anytime. We look forward to partnering up.

Thank you.

-Anthony

DISCLAIMER: This communication is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this communication should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

From: ERO 287(g) <ERO287g@ice.dhs.gov>

Date: Tuesday, Apr 08, 2025 at 1:31 PM

To: Ciulla, Anthony <Anthony.Ciulla@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Westhaver, Amy <Amy.Westhaver@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: FW: MOA AND LOI TFM - monmouth Winthrop PD, ME

Hi Tony,

Please see attached TFM LOI and TFM MOA from Monmouth Winthrop PD, ME. This MOA went up for D1 signature with both PDs on one but hasn't been signed yet. Please follow up

with the LEAs to find out if they are, in fact, considered one agency for MOA purposes or two distinct PDs.

Thanks,

Amy

Respectfully,

Amy Westhaver
National Program Manager, 287(g) Program
Enforcement Operations Division
Enforcement and Removal Operations
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Unclass: Amy.Westhaver@ice.dhs.gov
Cell: 617-839-3002

This communication is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this communication should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

From: Paul Ferland <pferland@WinthropPoliceDepartment.onmicrosoft.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 12:54 PM
To: ERO 287(g) <ERO287g@ice.dhs.gov>
Cc: jhammond@winthropmaine.gov; LT Dana Wessling
<dwessling@WinthropPoliceDepartment.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: MOA AND LOI TFM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust the sender. Please use the Cofense Report Phishing button to report. If the button is not present, click [here](#) and follow instructions.

To Whom it May Concern:

Please see the above attached method of understanding and letter of intent for the Task Force Model, which is required documentation for ICE. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Paul A. Ferland, Chief
Monmouth Winthrop Police Department
15 Town Hall Lane
Winthrop, Maine 04364

policechief@winthropmaine.gov

(207)377-7226

